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Chapter 311
Chapter 311 Are You Kidding?

Forrest's words greatly surprised everyone in the main hall of the film festival
palace area.

As the captain of the SWAT team, who was on security duty for this film
festival, it was astonishing that he would say such an inconceivable thing.

Not only did they not deal with the troublemaker Robin, but they also
protected him.

Was the captain of this SWAT team drunk?

The entertainment industry bigwigs around Levis had already confirmed their
previous speculation.

Robin, who they despised as a low-class poor boy, was not at all as they saw
him.

At that moment, they felt scared even thinking about it.

The character who could make Forrest act in such a way was definitely not
someone the Victor family could afford to provoke. The SWAT team leader
openly speaking about summary executions. was no child’s play.

People who were familiar with this kind of order understood that unless the
person the SWAT team was supposed to protect had an extremely special
identity.

They were not aware that the Odrarian president had already
authorized Forrest of the Farmere government's SWAT team last night.

Chapter 311 Are You Kiddin



Within Odrar, anyone who dared to threaten Robin, he could shoot to kill
based on the situation at the scene. At that moment, the crowd in the main
hall of the palace area began to whisper and discuss After all, the scene
before my eyes was too contrary to common sense.

“This was too fantastical!”

“Captain Romero of the SWAT team, surprisingly uttered such nonsensical
words.”

Levis was even more confused.

He laughed and said. “Captain Romero, are you sure you're not joking?”
Forrest said coldly, “I never joke.”

Levis still had a full-faced smile, “Captain Romero, you're really humorous.”

Forrest sternly rebuked, “I'm not funny at all, if you don’t believe me, let your
bodyguard try!”

The smile on Levis® face froze instantly, he suppressed the anger in hist heart:
“What... what do you mean? Do you know who. you are providing security
for?”

Forrest snorted coldly, “You have no right to question me! It's not your place
to tell me what to do!” “Alright, alright, you just wait!” Levis was burning with
anger as he

picked up the phone again, “Dad, where are you?”
EIA
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At that moment, Payne, the mayor of Farmere Dennis, Nicolas, the head
butler of the Rogelio family, Leandro from Carmen Pictures, and others had
already arrived outside the main hall door of the palace district.

“Alright, Levis, I'm here now. Whatever it is, we'll talk about it in person.”



Payne hung up the phone, laughing as he said to Dennis, Nicolas, and
Leandro, “My son is too young, he’s still not very steady in his actions, |
apologize for any embarrassment he may have caused you.”

“Mr. Nunez. Mr. Nicolas, you both were at the Dreamland Bar yesterday. | also
know that Mr. Bruce has a special relationship with you. If such a big shot
could be introduced to me, | would be extremely grateful.”

Dennis waved his hand with a smile. “Mr. Victor, it’s really hard to meet
someone as elusive as Mr. Bruce.” “However, as far as | knew, Mr. Nicolas
and Mr. Dickson had more opportunities to meet with Mr. Bruce.” Payne
nodded with a smile, “Yes, yes, indeed, it's not easy to get a glimpse of a big
shot like Mr. Bruce.”

“Mr. Nunez, your daughter Henrietta was very close with that Mr. Bruce.
Perhaps my son Levis could meet them. The young people would have more
to talk about when they are together.”

Dennis shook his head with a smile, “Mr. Victor, it's not that | don’t want to
help, it's just that | don’t have that much influence.” Payne turned to Nicolas.

Nicolas also shook his head, “Mr. Bruce is elusive, it's hard for me to
determine where | can find him.”
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“In the future, if you get the chance, you should still meet Lady Sarah and see
what she has to say.”

Seeing Dennis and Nicolas saying so, Payne had no choice but to do
the same.

The incident at Dreamland Bar last night, despite the Odrarian president’s
order to suppress the news.

However, there were still some internal channels for the small-scale
dissemination of this event.

Upon learning that Robin had single-handedly wiped out the Barker family and
the Jackal Gang, Payne immediately decided that he must befriend Robin.



Because from the information he received last night, he learned that Robin
was not only honored by the Odrarian president.

Furthermore, both the Rogelio family and the Hondry Sect had treated him as
a respected guest.

Being able to become friends with such a celestial figure would bell \ asqgrable
OO eae

ith the Victor family. The content is on Read the latest chapter there!

When Payne, Dennis, Nicolas, and Leandro walked into the main hall of the
palace area, suddenly their eyes lit up. Under the dazzling lights of the main
hall, Robin was standing indifferently among the crowd.

30 city special police officers were pointing their guns at the bodyguards of the
Victor family.

This scene left Payne completely baffled.

However, he was stunned when he saw Dennis, Nicolas, and Leandro
Chapter 311 Are You Kidding?

quickly walking towards Robin.

Who exactly did these three people see to be so attentive?

Payne, well-versed in human nature and worldly SNCS colt fi ing theeves dF
rinis, Nicolas, and Leandro. The content is on Read the latest chapter there!

Following their gaze, there was a young man in front. He quickly followed
Dennis towards Robin’s direction. Payne asked in a low voice, “Mr. Nunez,
what is this?”

Dennis excitedly said, “Mr. Victor,

you're quite lucky. ae Brasélyou ntiongccearifr| in the main hall

of the palace district today.” The

content is on Read



the latest chapter there!

Payne was greatly surprised. At that moment, he felt that it was time for the
Victor family to take

off.

Chapter 312

Chapter 312 What the Hell Is Going on? Payne was secretly overjoyed, he
hadn’t expected his luck to be this. good!

Just now, on the way to Farmere Film Studios, | was thinking about how to get
to know a high-profile figure like Robin through Dennis, Nicolas, and others.

Amazingly, the revered deity was right in the hall area of the film festival
hosted by the Victor family!

It's truly like finding something without effort after searching everywhere
tirelessly!

Intuition told Payne that the Victor family’s big break had come!

In those years, barefooted. | had to rely on killing and looting to earn

my first pot of gold in life.

Later, in order to rise rapidly, they resorted to any means necessary!
Finally, it was laundered and transformed into today’s Victor Pictures.
Throughout this journey, Payne knew it well.

Without any backing or connections, one could never achieve great things
solely through murder, arson, and cunning theft. If | could have ingratiated

myself with Robin, this big shot.

The Victor family would receive support from big shots like the Odrarian
president, the Rogelio family, and the Hondry Sect. So, the Victor family had
reached the top of Southeast Estya, and even
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the top of Estyn’s elite was within their reach.

Harboring magnificent dreams.

Payne, following Dennis, Nicolas, and Leandro, quickly came in front of Robin.

“Hello, Mr. Bruce,” Dennis, Nicolas, and Leandro greeted with extreme
politeness.

The celebrities and beauties i

The celebrities and beauties in the main hall of the palace area were all
confused by the scene before them. The mayor of Farmere, Dennis, Nicolas,
the major—domo of the Rogelio family.

Also, there was Leandro, the eldest son of the Dickson family, the wealthy
household of Cliffourn.

These top bosses actually bowed and paid their respects in front of Robin?

Judging by their demeanor, Robin’s status and position were far, far higher
than theirs!

Wasn't it said that Robin was just the adopted son of a ten—-square- meter
sour soup diner on West Street? Ahomeless vagabond, a rootless and
penniless loser.

Why would these influential figures have bowed in respect?
Asecond ago, Levis was threatening to take down Robin.

At that moment, such a jaw-dropping scene surprisingly occurred.
What was even worse was the head of the Victor family, Payne.
Chapter 312 What the Hell is Going on?

At that moment, he was standing nervously beside Robin, his face beaming
with a pleasing smile.



“Mr. Bruce, hello! | am Payne. | have long admired your reputation and have
always desired to meet you in person.” “Tonight, the gentleman graced the
film festival with his presence, the Victor family was immensely grateful!”
“‘Huh?” The scene before him left Levis completely baffled!

What was going on?
Dad was surprisingly so humble towards Robin!
Didn't EImer and Amanda tell me that Robin wasn't a loser?

How did the adopted son of a sour soup diner owner suddenly become the
esteemed Mr. Bruce?

Take another look at Dennis, Nicolas, and Leandro.

These once prominent figures, in front of Robin, one by one, were ast
awestruck as if they had seen their ancestors! Was this an illusion?

A hint of relief flickered in the eyes of Evelyn, who was close at hand.
The scene before her made her beautiful eyes sparkle.

She stealthily glanced at the indifferent Robin under the dazzling light and
shadow.

Longing arose in the heart, spring waves rippled.

How much more terrifying power did this man have that people were
anticipating?

Chapter 312 What the Hell is Going on?
Evelyn laughed at herself in self-mockery.

She knew well that to have a place by the side of such a god-like man was
harder than ascending to heaven. Annie, on the other hand, was excitedly
animated.

She was grateful that from the very beginning of this event, she had always
stood on Robin’s side.

The scene before my eyes had already confirmed all previous expectations.



Her desire to become the woman by Robin’s side grew stronger.

“‘Dad, what are you doing?” Levis pushed through the crowd, rushing to
Payne's side.

At that moment, he was already infuriated with embarrassment!

The young master who had been pampered and adored by everyone from a
young age.

Tonight, ever since he ran into this guy named Robin, he had been constantly
oppressed.

The woman he loved, Evelyn, was affectionately attached to Robin, but she
had no regard for him.

Robin hit the person who attacked him.
Forrest, who was in charge of security for this film festival.

Not only could they not catch Robin for him, but they also turned their guns on
them. Now, several prestigious figures were actually standing respectfully in

Chapter 312 What the Hell is Going on?
front of Robin, as if they were servants.

And his own father was extremely flattering, almost about to kneel down to
Robin! This completely obliterated the sense of superiority that Levis had
always held high!

Payne, seeing his son rushing over, client Mec nis Bienes with a sals tLevis
6d € over here quickly, | was just about to introduce you to Mr. Bruce.” The
content is on Read the latest chapter there!

“Hurry up and kneel down to pay respects to Mr. Bruce! Ask him to take you
as his apprentice!” When these words were spoken, Payne didn’t notice the
eerie silence. that filled the entire hall. Continued, “Levis, remember this, once
a teacher, always a father.”

“If Mr. Bruce were to take you as his apprentice, you wo (heveto mM ieee rh
as you would your own father in the future...” The content is on Read the
latest chapter there!



“‘Enough, Dad!” Levis wished he could find a hole to crawl into.

Payne actually made him kneel down in front of so many people and
acknowledge Robin as his master.

Moreover, you had to treat him like a father!
This was even more uncomfortable than a slap in the face!
Payne looked around, something seemed a bit off.

Looking again at the anger on Levis‘ face, and the bodyguards around him
being pointed at by the special police’s guns. Chapter 312 What the Hell is
Going on?

He suddenly understood what had happened before!
“Levis, did... did you offend Mr. Bruce?”

Levis pointed at Robin and said bitterly, “Dad, it wa hjspastand Who Ss
redhalfight de ilm festival venue, ruining our event...” The content is on Read
the latest chapter there!

“‘Bang!”

Payne was shaking with anger. he slapped Levis across the face, “Unfilial
son, kneel down and apologize to Mr. Bruce!”

Chapter 313
Chapter 313 Shut Up!
“Why did | have to kneel before him? Why did | have to apologize to him?”

Levis, covering his face, suddenly lost control of his emotions, pointing at
Robin and screaming wildly. “What was he! He was nothing more than a
loser!”

“The person who hit me, stole my woman!”

“You actually asked me to kneel before him, I'm not out of my mind!”



Also, look, look, these SWAT teams from the city hall, they were the ones you
invited.

“But they couldn't tell right from wrong, pointing their guns at our family’s
bodyguards!” “Dad, kick all these ingrates out for me!”

Payne’s scalp tingled, wishing he could kill Levis with a single blow.

The good things | had been brewing all night were ruined by this rebellious
son.

How could the Victor family possibly withstand offending such a formidable
figure as Robin! Such a colossal entity as the Barker family, was extinguished
just like that.

Compared to the Barker family, the Victor family was just a drop in the bucket.
Chapter 313
Hondry Sect, Odrarian President, and the Rogelio family.

These colossal forces of Southeast Estya showed immense respect for this
revered deity. The Victor family was nothing but a fart in front of him.

“You brat!” Payne, terrified to the extreme, stepped on Leuvis.
“Kneel down quickly, beg for Mr. Bruce’s forgiveness!”

Levis clutched his aching abdomen, roaring, “No! What right does he have to
make me kneel! Without the protection of these special police, would he dare
to stand here?”

“‘Him!” Levis pointed at Forrest, “He abused his power and bent the law for
personal gain! I'm going to sue him!”

Dennis stepped forward and said, “Mr. Victor, Captain Romero did not abuse
his power for personal gain. He was carrying out the orders of the Odrarian
president.”

“President authorized Captain Romero to execute on the spot anyone who
dared to provoke or threaten Mr. Bruce within the borders of Odrar.”



In other words, based on your current performance, Captain Romero could
have ordered your immediate execution! The scene was filled with uproar.

The order of the Odrarian president?
No wonder the SWAT team led by Forrest made such a move.

Not having shot and killed Levis before was already considered as showing
leniency./

Chapter 313 Shut Up!

Payne even shuddered, he knew well what kind of background Captain
Romero had.

If Levis continued to act like this, he really could have immediately become a
corpse.

“‘Rebel, have you gone mad today? Shut up!”

After scolding Levis, Payne immediately turned to Robin: “Mr. Bruce, this
rebellious son of mine has been spoiled by me since childhood. Please, | beg
you to forgive him this once, let bygones be bygones.”

During this time, he looked at Dennis, Nicolas, and Leandro, hoping they
could say a few good words to help. However, three people stood by Robin’s
side with indifferent expressions, deliberately distancing themselves from him.
Robin smirked playfully, “Forgiveness? Haha, | disdain to mess with trash like

you.

“But, you ants kept provoking me over and over again, even putting on such a
big show to try and kill me.”

“‘How did you expect me to forgive?”

“Nicolas, take Marissa and Chelsea to the seaside villa,” Robin said
emotionlessly.

“Yes, sir!” Nicolas nodded respectfully, moving to Chelsea and Marissa’s side,
“‘Please come back with me.”

”

us.



Marissa nervously pulled Robin, “Robin, you come with us.

Robin patted Marissa’s shoulder, “It's okay, Marissa. You and Chelsea go
ahead, I'll handle some minor things here and then I'll come back to join you.”
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Nicolas and Leandro understood what Robin was going to do.

Those who dared to provoke Lord Dragon had only one outcome, and that
was death!

Levis hadn’t yet understood the severity of the problem and suddenly burst
into hysterical laughter.

Pointing at Chelsea who was about to leave, “You're a lowly poor

person. | let you spend the night with me, I've already given you enough
respect!”

“Do you know, how many women have schemed to get into my bed for the
sake of wealth and glory, hahaha...” Nicolas slapped Levis away, “You're
asking for death!”

He understood Robin's thoughts, not wanting Chelsea and Marissa to witness
the upcoming scene. Without further delay, he quickly led them towards the
main hall of the palace area.

Robyn quickly followed, running up to Chelsea’s side, “Chelsea, I'm going
back with you.”

She knew that in the next moment, the Victor family could possibly become
the second the Barker family.

Payne was absolutely furious, he grabbed Levis by t qolfareToalitor, *f
youthyingté-de troy the Victor family?” The content is on Read the latest
chapter there!

Pulling Levis, he knelt in front of Robin.
Robin pulled out a wet wipe and

indifferently wiped us Irescndt |



| Kipgupat svg ree and arissa had left the main hall. The
contentis on Read

the latest chapter there!

Payne, trembling, kowtowed on the

ground, pleading LCF G6, TRS al mer It. | spoiled this
rebellious son. | will break his The

content is on Read

the latest chapter there!
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legs right now as an apology to you, | only beg you to spare his life...” Having
said that, he snatched an electric baton from a bodyguard and smashed it
down on Levis’s thigh. With a crisp “snap‘!

Levis screamed in agony, rolling on the ground.

There was a suffocating silence in the main hall of the palace area. Payne
saw that Robin still had no expression.

With a grit of his teeth, he swung the electric baton at Levis’s other leg. Levis
fell to the ground and passed out.

Robin tossed the wet cloth behind him and turned to walk away. Payne was
kneeling on the ground, his entire body already soaked. The Victor family was
nearly wiped out tonight!

“Ding—a-—1Iing...” The cell phone ringtone rang out frantically.

“Master, it's a call from the leader of the Poison Sect,” Payne’s bodyguard
whispered in a low voice.

Chapter 314



Chapter 314 Dianna Is Bullied

Payne looked up at Robin’s retreating figure, stunned for quite a while.
He had just smelled the scent of impending death.

Thought | couldn’t escape this disaster.

As Robin turned and left, the suffocating feeling of being unable to breathe
eased slightly.

He wiped the sweat off his face and took the phone handed over by the
bodyguard.

At that moment, he found Leandro and Dennis looking at him coldly.
Leandro shook his head, “Do as you please, Payne!”

“Mr. Bruce seldom let those who provoked him off the hook, | hope you
cherished this opportunity” Followed Robin quickly walking out.

Evelyn and Annie also followed closely behind Leandro, rushing out of the hall
area.

Dennis said indifferently, “Payne, a good show was ruined by your son. I'm
speechless!”

“Control your son properly. If he continues to be unrestrained and
disrespectful, he will eventually destroy your entire family.”

“From then on, any competitions and commercial activities of the Farmere
government would no longer cooperate with the Victor family!”

Chapter 314 Dianna is Bullied
Dennis, Forrest, and all the SWAT team members had exited the main
hall of the palace area.

Payne, slowly stood up.



Looking at Levis who had fainted on the ground, a hint of hatred flashed in his
eyes, “Quickly take the young master home!” He pointed at the bodyguard,
“Tell Mr. Klein, I'll be waiting for him at my home villa!”

Robin stepped out of Farmere Film Studios, and Leandro and his group
quickly joined him.

Previously, the reason why Robin didn’t kill Levis was...
It was because information from Death Mongers had been received.
Inform him, the heir to Poison Sect — Andrew, had arrived at Farmere.

This time, the heir to the Poison Sect came to Farmere with a group of sect
members, and also brought a woman with him. This woman was Madeline, an
employee of the Eastern District Development Corporation under the Huber
Group.

This had Robin change his mind temporarily.

The Poison Sect, which had been silent for many years, had gradually
become more active in the southwest of Londraland and Southeast Estya in
recent years.

In addition to expanding the size of the sect, some business families were
also gathered. Chapter 214 Dianna la bullied Robin originally didn’t want to
get involved in these worldly affairs.

It was only because these guys kept bumping into him time and time. again
that he thought about finding an opportunity to wipe them out.

“Mr. Bruce, where are you going now? We will escort you back,” Dennis and
Forrest asked. Robin checked the time, “Take me to the villa.*.

“Mr. Bruce, | was negligent in the matter of Farmere Film Studios today. The
president ordered me to be responsible for your safety...” Forrest said
respectfully.

Robin paused for a moment, “Let’s put today’s matter to rest for now, it's
better not to mention it.”



He thought for a moment, then pointed at Forrest, “Before | leave Farmere,
you should go to my seaside villa and take care of Marissa and Chelsea’s
safety.”

“Yes! Mr. Bruce!” Forrest saluted militarily.

Robin was about to follow Forrest and his group to the villa by car.
Drew called and asked, “Robin, where are you now?”

Robin replied. “I'm at Farmere Film Studios, is there anything?”

“If it was convenient for you, come and sit in the bar. Roderick and | were both
there.”

“Alright, I'll be right there,” Robin patted Forrest’s shoulder.

“You guys go ahead to the villa, | have some things to take care of, I'll be back
later.”

“‘Leandro, give me a car, I'm going to Dreamland Bar.”
Leandro immediately called a driver over to Robin.

Evelyn and Annie almost simultaneously said, “Mr. Bruce, we...we wanted to
go with you, is that okay?” Robin glanced at the eager eyes of Evelyn and
Annie: “Alright, there's no harm in going together.” Annie excitedly opened the
car door, “Mr. Bruce, please getin.”

Seeing Annie’s attentive demeanor, Evelyn subtly curled her lips. without
leaving a trace.

He cursed in his heart, “This woman is cunning.”

Unfortunately, Robin was not the kind of man to be easily seduced by
appearances.

Fifteen minutes later. Robin arrived at Dreamland Bar with Evelyn and
Annie.

The bar had returned to its previous state once again.



Last night, those messy, bloody and dirty places had already been cleaned up
thoroughly.

This place was bought by Robin as a gift for Drew and Roderick.

Robin and his group had just gotten out of the car when Drew and Roderick
came walking towards them.

“‘Robin, who are these two? They look like that... what's her name, the movie
star?” Drew looked at Evelyn and Annie. To avoid unnecessary confusion,
Robin said lightly, “Just two friends,

not any movie stars, you got it wrong.”

“Oh...” Drew nodded, taking another look at them, “Let's go in.”
Passed through the hall.

Robin noticed that a group of people

were making a lou particularly tiga poise orth eft side of the
bar's first floor. The content is on

Read the latest

chapter there!

Suddenly, it was discovered that Dianna was standing in front of a group of
chattering guests, dressed in a bartender’s outfit. He subconsciously stopped
in his tracks.

Drew explained. “Robin, | followed your instructions and had Dianna work
here as a waitress, she agreed to it...”

Robin slightly furrowed his brow, “I know, let's go, we're heading to the second
floor.”

After a few steps, a sharp female voice came, “Dianna, can’'t Ode) anything
right? Easitedyyouto bring me blbottle of wine, how did you end up bringing
me a fruit platter?” The content is on Read the latest chapter there!

“Crash...” The fruit plate was smashed on the ground.



“Hahaha.....” The woman started

laughing, arp ee aia | ghing ald,” nna, pick it up, kneel down and pick it up for
me!” The content is on Read the latest chapter there!

“Who were those people?” Robin asked coldly. Those people were all former
employees of the Barker Group, and this woman was Dianna’s assistant.

Robin watched a group of people, who were clearly gloating over the downfall
of the Barker family, deliberately humiliating Dianna.

14.40 Chapter 314 Dianna is Bullied

“Let's go, upstairs.” Robin shook his head and continued to walk forward.

Chapter 315
Chapter 315 Kneel and Pick It Up
Upon reaching the second floor, Drew led Robin to a booth near the railing.

After sitting down, Robin realized that the spot he had chosen offered a
perfect view of where Dianna was working. He glanced at Roderick and Drew,
understanding the purpose of their invitation for him to come over that night.

Noticing that Robin had figured out his thoughts, Drew laughed awkwardly.
“Quite a coincidence, huh? Should we change our seats?”

Robin waved his hand, pointing to the harsh woman in front of Dianna, “What
did she used to do at the Barker Group?” Drew hastily replied, “Her name is
Wilma Kim, she used to be Dianna’s assistant in the corporation.”

“The few people who came with Wilma today were all staff from the office of
the former president of the Barker Group.” “They arrived at the bar in the
afternoon.”

“After Wilma and the others arrived at the bar, they consistently requested
Dianna to serve them.”

“This was too difficult for Dianna, who had never worked in a bar before.”



Annie saw through their intentions and sneered, “The Barker family has been
destroyed. It’s clear that Dianna’s subordinates came here today to
deliberately humiliate her.”

0.00% 1440
Chapter 315 Knee and Pick Up
“The world was just that realistic, when the wall fell, everyone pushed.”

“Back in the days when the Barker family was thriving, Dianna was like the
moon surrounded by stars.”

“That one called Wilma, she wouldn't dare to do anything to Dianna, even if it
killed her.”

“‘Now that the Barker family has fallen, of course she wants to humiliate
Dianna. This is the ugliness of human nature!” At this point, she suddenly
realized that Robin was staring at her blankly.

“If you were Wilma, what would you do?”

Annie was startled, realizing she had said too much: “|... | don’t know.”
Robin didn’t pay attention to her anymore.

Annie closed her mouth, daring not to babble anymore.

Drew hesitated before speaking. “Robin, Dianna already knows it was you
who had her working here as a waitress.” Robin said indifferently, “So be it if
you know.”

“‘Bang!”

Acrisp sound came from downstairs.

Wilma slapped Dianna in the face.

“| told you to kneel down and pick up the fruit plate, did you hear me?”

“Since you made the mistake, you should cover the cost!”

Chapter 315 Khed and Pick It Up



Dianna said in a low voice, “Wilma, you ordered this fruit plate yourself. | didn’t
deliver it wrong.”

“‘Moreover, | didn’t have the money to pay for such an expensive fruit platter
then.”

“‘Hahaha...” Wilma and a few of her former colleagues from the Barker Group
burst into laughter...

“Weren't you the young lady of the Barker family? How come the CEO of the
Barker Group can’t even afford a fruit platter?” “Kneel down for me! Kneel
down and pick it all up!”

“If you performed well. | told your boss that you wouldn’t have to pay for this
fruit plate.”

Dianna bit her lip, remaining silent for a moment before saying, “Wilma, did
you really have to treat me like that?” Wilma sneered, “What did | do to you
like this?”

“You're now reduced to a bartender, while I'm still a senior employee at the
Barker Group. What can you do about the way | treat you!”

“Hurry up and kneel down, clean up the fruit plate on the ground!”
“Otherwise, | complained to your boss!”
Dianna bit her lip hard, “Wilma, do you have to do this to be happy?”

‘| remember, when the Barker family was still around, | was always good to
you.” “Your mother was sick, | didn’t say anything, | paid all the expenses for
you.”

Chapter 315 Kneel and Pick It Up

“‘Even though my family has gone bankrupt now, and | have fallen to the
bottom, | have never caused you any harm. Why do you have to treat me like
this?”

Wilma suddenly paused, sneered and said, “When you gave me money to
help my mother with her illness, did you think you were helping me? You were
helping yourself.”



“| worked by your side and knew many secrets about your family. settling
down.” “You did that because you were worried | would leak it.”

“You were just trying to win me over, | certainly didn’t appreciate your favor.”
Dianna gave a bitter smile, “I understand.”
“So what if you understand?” Wilma sneered, glancing at Dianna.

“Dianna, you are no longer Ms. Barker, you are just a small waitress at
Dreamland Bar.”

“Serve us well, perhaps we would often come to patronize your work and give
you a little more tip.” “You could have gotten a bit more money.”

“It wouldn’t have been as pitiful as it is now, unable to afford even a plate of
fruit.”

A man with a slicked—back hairstyle stood up and walked over to Dianna,
sneering, “Ms. Se eQwatsetthis,

yeugorie aS with me tonight, and I'll come by often to order your drinks, give
you more tips, So you won't have to work so hard every day.” The content is
on Read the latest chapter there!

Dianna glared fiercely at the man, “Lucardo, you’ve gone too far!” Chapter 315
Kneel and Pick It Up

“So, you had just graduated from school and joined the company, where many
got gueSpostideizéd your Sebing yur talent, | transferred you to the

president's office, so that these issues wouldn't affect your work.” The content
Is on Read the latest chapter there!

‘I'm down and out now, others can come and humiliate me, are you also going
to kick me when I’'m down at this time?” Lucardo Bell burst into laughter, “Ms.
Barker, do you know? I've always liked you.”

“It was just that | was a poor, without money or a BS, | equld’ only
were ch yuan ata Ce day, like a $

e placed high in front of me.” The content is on Read the latest chapter there!



“‘Now... now that your family is ruined, you're penniless, what difference would
it make if | asked you to keep me company!” Dianna gritted her teeth in anger
and said, “Lucardo, | didn’t expect such a filthy heart beneath your honest
appearance!” “Dirty? Was | ever as dirty as the Barker family?”

“‘Ms. Barker, don’t forget, you were just a bartender.”

“If you dare to talk back to me again, | will complain to your boss and

entire month's salary deducted!”

have your

Chapter 316
Chapter 316 Swallow Her Pride Ding dong! Robin's phone rang.

On the other end of the phone, Nicolas said, “Mr. Bruce, Ms. Rodriquez and
Marissa have been safely delivered to the villa, Forrest and the others have
also arrived, where are you now?”

“Oh, | was at Dreamland Bar.”

“Mr. Bruce, all accounts of the Barker Group have been settled, and all illegal
shareholders have been fully controlled.” “| held the asset data chip of the
Barker Group in my hand, needing to give it to you.”

‘Hand it to me? What am | supposed to do with it?” Robin asked, puzzled.

Nicolas said, “Mr. Bruce, with so many properties under the Barker Group, we
need someone familiar with the Barker Group to manage them. So, I'm
handing these procedures over to you. What do you think of the
arrangement?”

Robin had intended for Nicolas to directly handle the subsequent issues of the
Barker Group.

Glancing up, | saw Dianna in the middle of the booth on the first floor, caught
in a dilemma.

He sighed lightly.



Chapter 11n kovahow i
No one was more suitable to manage the Barker Group than Dianna.
“You delivered to Dreamland Bar now, | was waiting for you on the first floor.”

At that moment, Dianna stood in front of Wilma and others, tears. swirling in
her eyes.

She had nowhere else to go now.
Despite previously being the high and mighty Ms. Barker.

But after the downfall of her family last night, all her pride and dignity ceased
to exist.

Now even inferior to a servant, it was impossible to live a normal life.

Everyone who came to the bar and found out she was Dianna would come
over and insult her a few times. Now, apart from Dreamland Bar, no other
organization in Farmere would dare to take her in.

She cherished this place of refuge before her, at least here, Drew and
Roderick could still provide her with a space of dignity. She didn’t know if
Wilma and the others would really take it to Drew if she didn’t kneel down.

She looked at the fruit plate scattered on the ground, her inner self tangled in
humiliation.

In the booth on the second floor, Drew and a few others noticed that Robin
had not expressed any opinions and remained silent. Annie was almost driven
mad with anger.

Chapter 316 Swallow Her Pride

However, seeing Robin remain indifferent, she could only clench her fists
tightly, not daring to make any sound. Fury blazed in Roderick’s eyes.

However, he caught a glimpse of the indifferent Robin who still made

no move, and he could only keep silent with his eyes downcast.



After all, Dianna’s performance last night had completely broken Robin’s
heart.

“‘Drew, go get me a fruit plate,” Robin said, putting down his phone and patting
Drew on the shoulder.

Drew was stunned for a moment.

Saw Robin stand up and look in the direction of Dianna on the first floor.
He understood in an instant.

“Alright, I'll bring it over right away.”

Drew immediately had the waiter bring a fruit plate and handed it to Robin..
Robin took the fruit plate and headed to the first floor.

“What does he want to do? What does he mean?” Annie asked, puzzled.
Evelyn patted her, “Could you say less?”

Annie asked in confusion, “What is Robin going to do? Is he going to send
fruit baskets to those people of Wilma?” Roderick snorted coldly, “Someone’s
gonna get beaten!”

Chapter 316 Swallow Her Pride
“‘Beat someone up?” Annie was at a loss, “Beat who?”

Evelyn scoffed, “With your intelligence, you’re dreaming if you think you can
charm Mr. Bruce. Save yourself the trouble.” Annie understood, “Let’s go over
there together.”

“‘Hold it right there!” Roderick commanded in a cold voice.

“Who are you? What gives you the right to tell me to stop?” Annie glared at
Roderick.

With a blank expression, Drew said. “He is Robin’s brother.”

‘| understand.” Annie shrank her head and returned to her seat.



Robin, holding the fruit plate, took steps towards Dianna.

Looking at Dianna’s lonely and desolate figure under the soft lights of
Dreamland Bar, Robin sighed inwardly. Unexpectedly, the reunion seven
years later would be such a scene.

“Dianna.”

Dianna looked at Robin, who had walked up to her, i gesnighmerit) : Wy ae
yow Here 16 humiliate me now?” The content is on Read the latest chapter
there!

Robin didn’t respond, “Dianna, | remember you said you came back from
studying abroad, didn’t you?” Dianna gave a bitter smile, “Robin, please, could
you not be so cruel?”

“‘Under these circumstances, was it meaningful for you to say such things to
me?”

“‘Even if | was out of line, you didn’t have to be so relentless!”
Chapter 316 Swallow Her Pride

“Could you tell me, which school did you graduate from?” Robin continued to
ask.

Dianna bit her lip, tears swirling in her eyes.
A moment later, she stubbornly lifted her head: “| majore inBusiness \1

minisitation 8¢ Milloush Business School in Potrya, is that The content is on
Read the latest chapter there!

enough?”

Robin nodded. “How long did you serve as the CEO of the Barker Group?”
Dianna frowned slightly.

She didn’t know what Robin really wanted to do.

‘| started as soon as | graduated, and | was also managi ths Barkeri\\



up during est dies. What exactly are you trying to say?” The content is on
Read the latest chapter there!

“Who are all these people?” Robin asked, pointing at Wilma and Lucardo.
Lucardo and Wilma laughed, “You're also a staff member at Dreamland Bar?”
Robin nodded, “You can also think of it that way.”

Dianna increasingly couldn’t understand Robin.
“They were all senior executives from the office of the former president
of the Barker Group.”

Robin said indifferently. “So it was just a few dogs!”

Chapter 317
Chapter 317 Are You Pitying Me?
“‘How many dogs were there originally?”

The smiles on the faces of Wilma, Lucardo and others disappeared instantly.
Alittle waiter from Dreamland Bar actually called them dogs?

Dianna also was taken aback.
She hadn’t expected Robin to suddenly utter such openly provocative words.

After a brief moment of confusion, Wilma and Lucardo, among others, pointed
at Robin in fury, saying, “You, a mere waiter, dare to insult us. Do you not
want to work here anymore?”

“Bring your boss over here. If we don’t get an explanation today, this won't
end!”

Robin ignored the clamor of Wilma, Lucardo and others, and continued to ask
Dianna. “Did you have a course on how to train dogs. in your management
studies at school?”

Dianna didn’t know what Robin really wanted to do, and subconsciously shook
her head.



“| told you, to deal with a vicious dog that bites its master, you should beat it
hard until it submits!” Robin firmly smashed the fruit plate in his hand onto
Lucardo’s face.

Dianna jumped in shock, covering her mouth in horror.

0.00%
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Chapter 317 Are You Pitying Me?

She hadn't expected that Robin would directly strike and knock over Lucardo!
Agasp suddenly echoed through the bar.

Such a commotion immediately attracted the attention of the entire bar.

Upstairs on the second floor, Drew and Evelyn, among others, also stood up
in astonishment. Annie excitedly shouted, “This is awesome! Robin. | love you
to death!”

Roderick shook his head with a smile and walked towards the first.

floor with Drew.

At this point, the now recovered Wilma roared, “Boss, where’s the bar owner?”
Drew stepped forward and said. “| am the boss, what’s the matter?”

“Your bartender hit a customer!” Wilma said, trembling with anger.

‘| demanded... | demanded that he kneel down and apologize to us!”

“And, compensate us with one hundred thousand dollars! Otherwise, we have
called the police!” Drew nodded, “Impossible.”

“You...you all!” Wilma and several colleagues did not expect Drew to speak
like this.

“Mr. Bruce, these are all the asset data of the Barker Group.” Nicolas hurried
In from outside, respectfully presenting the chip and some documents to
Robin.
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Chapter 317 Are You Pitying Mat
Mr. Bruce'?

Wilma, along with everyone else in the bar, noticed that the newcomer. was
Nicolas, the head butler of the Rogelio family. Nicolas was so respectful, and
he called him Mr. Bruce.

Could it be that he was the new owner of the Barker Group, Robin?

Robin took the chip, glanced at Wilma, then at Lucardo who was standing up
from the ground: “Do you know who | am now?” “Mr. Bruce?” Wilma looked in
shock at the indifferent Robin.

“You, you are Mr. Bruce who single-handedly destroyed the Barker Group?”
“‘Kneel down!” Robin said coldly.

Without a second thought, Wilma immediately knelt on the ground, “Mr. Bruce,
I’'m sorry, I...1 didn’t know it was you.” “Whether you know or not, what does it
matter? Kneel down!” Robin pointed at Lucardo.

Lucardo fell to his knees with a thud, pleading. “Mr. Bruce. |... | didn’'t do
anything to wrong you, why did you hit me...”

‘Do | need a reason to hit a vicious dog like you, who bites its own master?”
Robin pulled out a wet wipe and wiped his hands. Dianna looked at Robin with
complexity.

Under the soft lights of the bar, that tall silhouette was as strong and warm as
it was seven years ago.

Dianna’s heart was sharply pierced.
4027%

1400

Chapter 317 Are You Pilying Ma

Just, the scene before my eyes, no longer felt the same as it did seven



years ago.

She took a deep breath, defiantly glaring at Robin, “Why did you do this?
Were you pitying me?”

‘| didn’t need it!”

Robin didn’t respond to Dianna’s interrogation. He picked up her trembling
hand and placed the chip in her palm. “You're most familiar with the Barker
Group. It ends like this, what a pity.”

Dianna looked up into Robin's calm and serene eyes, tears swirling in her
own.

Robin patted her shoulder, “Besides managing the Barker Group, | need you
to do one more thing for me!”

He pointed at Wilma, “| want to see the money Dianna initially lent your
mother for her weeathnént on Ms. Barker: éek tomorrow! Remember, principal

and interest! Not a penny less!” The content is on Read the latest chapter
there!

Wilma was stunned, “Mr. Bruce, |, | can’t come up with that much right now,
canl...”

“That's your own problem if you can’t

get it out! You go eee fob,

ypu.go sell but Gol ave to get this Oney back!” Robin said coldly. The
content is on Read

the latest chapter there!

“Nicolas, you were in charge of overseeing this matter!”

“If | can’t repay the money, then proceed according to your rules!”
“Yes, Mr. Bruce!” Nicolas said respectfully.

Wilma was instantly frightened and collapsed on the ground.



Chapter 317 Are You Pitying Me?
She had long heard of the methods of the Rogelio family.

“And you!” Robin pointed at Lucardo, “You've been scrubbing toilets. at the
Barker Group for ten years!”

‘Remember, never think about leaving the Barker Group. Once you're out, no
one can guarantee how long you'll live!”

“‘Drew, Roderick, | have to go now, regret is temporary!” Robincglanced

the tingacwaved them, and turned to walk out of the bar. The content is on
Read the latest chapter there!

“Mr. Bruce, wait for us,” Evelyn and Annie quickly followed out of the bar. It
was at this moment that Dianna realized, Robin had already left.. Looking at
the documents and chips in my hand, tears welled up in my eyes.

The dazzling lights of the bar reflected in Dianna’s crystalline tears. Refracted
in that year, that month, the past of that graceful young

man...

Chapter 318
Chapter 318 | Wanna Kill Him!

Farmere was in the western suburbs, the manor of Victor. Payne stood
nervously in the mansion’s hall.

Inside the hall, a masked man in black was treating Levis’s legs.

Ten minutes later, the masked man in black turned to Payne, “Mr. Victor, both
of your son’s thighs are completely shattered, nearly damaging the major
artery.”

“‘Fortunately, | stepped in, otherwise, your son’s legs would have been

ruined.”



“Thank you, Mr. Klein! Can my son’s legs recover?” Payne asked respectfully.
The man in black wiped his hands.

“His leg recovered to normal in less than a week.”

“Mr. Victor, you were really tough on your own son.”

Payne gave a bitter smile.

“Mr. Klein, under those circumstances at that time, if | hadn’t crippled Levis’s

LEIN1Y

legs, I'm afraid he wouldn't have survived.” “Did Mr. Klein know who Mr. Bruce
really was?”

“Dennis, Leandro, including the Rogelio family, all had to obey him
unquestioningly?”

“Leandro also told me that he was able to let go of Levis, which was
already an exception,”

“They also said that the Odrarian president had issued a secret. protection
order for that Mr. Bruce,” “Such a mysterious figure, how could | dare to show
any slack in front of him?”

“The step that the Victor family had reached today, was achieved at the cost
of their lives.”

“| didn’t want to ruin our entire family over a minor detail of Levis.”
“Thankfully, we made it through without any real danger.”
“Hehe...” The man in black sneered.

‘Payne, after all these years of living dangerously in the underworld, | can’t
believe you're still so naive!” “Did you really think that Mr. Bruce would let the
Victor family go? | doubt it.”

Fear suddenly flashed in Payne’s eyes, “Mr. Klein, do you mean...”

“On the surface, he let you go, and you can guarantee he won't stab you in
the back?” The man in black sneered. Payne gasped for air.



“Mr. Bruce should be an upright person, he wouldn't be the type to stab
someone in the back, would he?” “In the world of martial arts, for personal
gain, there was no such thing as right or wrong.”

The man in black snorted, “So-called righteousness is nothing but a
14.41D

Chapter 119 | Wanna Kill Him! E

joke in the martial world.”

“Payne, over these years, have you ever truly spoken of the chivalry of the
underworld?”

“Those who truly believed in the chivalry of the underworld, had long become
corpses.”

“‘Dad!” Levis woke up, his legs still in severe pain, “I'm going to kill that Robin!”
Payne stepped forward, holding down Levis: “Stay still, your legs are broken!”

“Mr. Klein has already treated you. Rest well for a week and you will be as
good as new.”

‘| couldn’t swallow this resentment. That bastard not only ruined our film
festival party, but also made me lose face completely.” “He didn’t hit my face,
he hit the face of the entire Victor family.”

“If this grudge is not avenged, how can the Victor family maintain their dignity
in this world in the future?” “Shut up!” you told me.

“All you knew was to eat, drink, fool around, and play with women all day.”
“‘How could we have ended up in such a situation if it weren't for you today?”
“| almost lost decades of my hard work.”

“You were not allowed to go anywhere in the future, you had to stay at home!”
“Who did you think you were? There were plenty of big shots out there who

were much more powerful than you. If you ran into them, you wouldn't even
have a life left.”



“Today... today, if it weren’t for Mr. Bruce’s momentary lapse, you would have
been dead by now!”

“‘Dad, you didn’t want to seek revenge, and you even scolded me?”

“If | hadn’t killed that bastard, how could | have shown my face in public!”
“Mr. Klein, help me. | want to kill that Robin!”

Payne was frowning deeply.

He had considered doing this.

However, this opponent Robin in front of me was too mysterious and
strange.

In case of a misjudgment, it would be completely over.

However, after today’s event, the status of the Victor family in Farmere would
plummet rapidly.

Dennis had made it clear to him that no resources from the Farmere
government would be given to him anymore. The market share of the Victor
family in Farmere, and even in Southeast Estya, was going to shrink
dramatically.

“‘How certain would it be if Mr. Klein stepped in to handle Robin?” Payne
asked tentatively.

The man in black burst into laughter, “Payne, the Poison ets podpinger ee ew
years ago. Dealing with a small fry like The content is on Read the latest
chapter there!

Robin is as easy as flipping a hand!”

Inside Farmere’s most luxurious seaside villa.

Robyn was stunned by the spectacular scene before her.

This was Robin’s villa!



Marissa and Chelsea were also astonished by this magnificent residence. In
their imagination, the palace was nothing more than this.

Robyn watched as Chelsea and Marissa, mother a ghten $tdod

easilyiachbitters Ye hidden in her heart. The content is on Read the latest
chapter there!

Originally, | could have used this relationship with Chelsea to get closer to
Robin.

Even if she couldn't become his lifelong partner, she could at least be
his friend.

Thinking back to the way | had treated Robin, | gave a bitter smile, “Chelsea, |
really envy you.”

Chelsea hadn't yet recovered from the shock at that moment.

She shook Marissa’s arm, “What has Robin been doing all these years, how
could he have so much money!” Marissa also shook her head.

“Seven years ago, when he stood in front of our sour oup@inec. new he
waslah @ndet sent to us by God!” The content is on Read the latest chapter
there!

“It seemed, it was indeed so!”

Chapter 3181 Wanna Kill Hi

Suddenly, all the lights in the villa went out.
“What happened?” Chelsea exclaimed, startled.

‘Hahaha...” In the darkness, several people in black clothes started to laugh.
“Who are you?” Chelsea asked in terror.

“It was the person who came to kill you!”

Chapter 319



Chapter 319 The Golden Dragon.

Robyn, Chelsea, and Marissa were so scared that they clung tightly to cach
other.

They never expected that they would encounter such a thing as soon as they
arrived at the villa where Robin was. Robyn whispered, “Chelsea, did Robin
do it on purpose...”

“‘Robyn, what are you thinking? How could Robin do such a thing!” Chelsea
said displeasedly.

In the darkness, the man in black began to laugh heartily.

“Robin... Robin would have died even if he came, we came here today

to kill him!”

“First, tie these women upstairs. After killing Robin, my brothers and | can
enjoy some earthly pleasures, hahaha... Several dark figures quickly
approached Robyn, Chelsea, and Marissa.

At that moment, the lights of the entire villa lit up again.

“Who dares to break into Mr. Bruce’s villa?” Over a dozen armed special
police pointed their guns at the six men in black in the middle. of the villa’s
hall.

Forrest stepped forward, “Ms. Rodriquez, Marissa, please step back. We are
here under Mr. Bruce’s orders to protect you.” Three people from Chelsea
were led into a room by two special police officers.

Six people in black laughed after clearly seeing the person in front of them.

“We thought who it was, turns out it’s just a few lousy cops! If you don’t want
to die, get out immediately!” Forrest pointed the gun at the man in black and
said coldly, “Who are you?”

“It wouldn’t hurt to tell you, | was from the Poison Sect!”
“Since you wouldn't leave, then die here!”

Forrest hadn’t expected these men in black to be so rampant.



He seemed to have foreseen the seriousness of the situation.
Immediately ordered a dozen special police officers to open fire.

Just the next moment, all six men in black in the hall had completely
disappeared.

The scene before my eyes was too bizarre.

Although he had heard that these sects in the martial arts world possessed
many unknown evil arts.

However, it was the first time in his life that he had personally withessed the
sinister skills of several assassins from the Poison Sect.

Just as Forrest was desperately searching for traces of the man in black.
Athick black smoke eerily rose before his eyes.

Meanwhile, he distinctly felt a sharp steel knife, radiating a cold chill, stabbing
towards his neck. Forrest quickly pointed the gun at the black smoke.

However, the gun in his hand fell to the ground uncontrollably.

The black fog completely obscured his vision, and he was unable to move his
limbs.

He clearly felt the cold dagger pressing against his throat.

Forrest had never imagined that he would die at the hands of these men in
black today, without even firing a single shot. He wanted to struggle out.

However, | was completely weak and couldn’t move at all.

Just as Forrest was in despair.

After a burst of metallic noise, the black fog in front of me gradually dissipated.
Forrest opened his eyes again, touching his own neck.

There were some traces of blood left on the neck.

Fortunately, only the skin suffered some damage.



“Mr. Bruce.” Forrest exclaimed in surprise, seeing Robin standing in the
middle of the hall.

Robin glanced at the six black—-clad men dead on the ground, snorted lightly,
“Poison Sect, you’ve got guts. Tonight, you're finished!”

Before Forrest could step forward to inquire about the matter.
The terrifying scene before his eyes left him utterly horrified!

Aworn-out short dagger in Robin's hand instantly flashed out a golden
swimming dragon. Chapter 319 The Golden Dragon.

The dragon roamed in the black mist, swallowing clouds and exhaling fog.

In an instant, the bodies of the six men in black turned into mummified
corpses after the dragon crazily sucked their blood. “What, what was this?”

He trembled as he looked at Robin’s cold silhouette.
Truly understood why the Rogelio family would always obey this gentleman.

Although he did not know Robin’s identity, the scene just now was enough to
shock him.

“Clean this place up, and | hope you kept your mouth shut about what you just
saw!”

Forrest bowed in response. “Yes, sir!”

“Guard this villa well with your men, I'm going to annihilate the Victor family
and the Poison Sect!” Watching Robin’s retreating figure. Forrest was already
soaked through!

Farmere was in the western suburbs, the manor of Victor.

The man in black sat in the middle of the hall, with Payne nervously sitting by
the side.

“Mr. Klein, if... if the Poison Sect fails this time, I'm afrai were mofe likely
temeetwith Yisaster than fortune.” The content is on Read the latest chapter
there!



Chapter 319 The Golden Dragon.

The man in black sneered.

“Mr. Victor, you overestimated that Robin!”

“‘He was just a person, was it necessary to scare you like this?”

“‘Even if the six assassins | sent made mistakes, | still had a bigger trump
card!”

“Also accompanying me this time was Jared Douglas, a master of Egria Royal
Jujitsu.”

“Mr. Douglas had been retired from the scene for many years, rarely making
an appearance.”

‘It was said that back then, it was very difficult for the seven guardians. of the
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Dark Lord to subdue him.” “Mr. Douglas, agreed to cooperate with my Poison
Sect.”

“As long as | built a place for him to

practice, and wees medicinal terials darehe ed for his
cultivation all year round.” The

content is on Read

the latest chapter there!

“Would you be willing to part with this money, Payne?”

“With the help of Mr. Douglas, the Victor family ven eametoeitop i ogni
Soutitea stya and even in Estya.” The content is on Read the latest chapter
there!

Amad glint suddenly flashed in Payne’s eyes.

“Mr. Klein, rest assured, whatever kind of training ground you need, just give
the word!”

The Victor family spared no expense to build this dojo for Mr. Douglas's use.



“‘No matter what kind of medicinal herbs were needed, as long as they
Chapter 319 The Golden Dragon.

could be bought, | would not hesitate to spend the money!”

The man in black burst into laughter, “Mr. Victor, | knew | wasn’t wrong, you
are indeed a man of great deeds!” “Payne, are you so confident that you can

kill me?” A cold voice camer from outside.

Robin wiped his palms with a wet wipe, step by step, he walked into the
mansion’s hall.

Chapter 320
Chapter 320 Who Are You?
Payne suddenly stood up, instinctively hiding behind the man in black.

He never would have thought that Robin would suddenly appear in his
mansion at this time.

“You, how could you be here...|
Robin was slowly wiping his palms with a wet wipe.
The dazzling light was projected from the ceiling.

The slender lines of Robin's palms were highlighted, making them appear
even more clean and soft. Payne was taken aback instantly.

No matter how one looked at them, they didn’t seem like hands that could Kill!
“Did you want to ask me how | wasn’t killed by the people from Poison Sect?”
Robin flicked his eyelids, “Those scums are already dead.”

“Since you didn’t cherish the opportunity | gave you with the Victor family, then
perish.”

Payne trembled as he looked at the man in black, “Mr. Klein, this...”



The man in black snorted coldly, “Kid, you're too arrogant! Do you think with
your little skills you can act recklessly?” “A few days ago, | heard that a
madman from Londraland had been
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Chapter 320 Who Are You?

repeatedly provoking my Poison Sect. | had been wanting to annihilate you,
but | just didn’t have the time.” “This time, you ran into Farmere, you deserved

your bad luck!”

“‘Autumn's grasshopper!” Robin threw away the wet wipe in his hand, “Who
gave you the audacity to act recklessly in front of me, kneel down!”

Before the man in black could react, he “thudded” onto the ground, kneeling.
Blood splattered all around from beneath his knees.
The hard granite ground was shattered by the shock.

Payne, frightened, went weak in the knees and sat on the ground, cold sweat
pouring down.

He had never experienced that a single sentence spoken by someone could
hold such great power. “Who... who are you?” The man in black struggled to
break free, but he just couldn’t stand up.

“You can't afford to mess with me!” Robin sneered.
In an instant, 20 black-clad, masked assassins appeared in the vast villa hall.

Meanwhile, thick plumes of black smoke quickly spread throughout the entire
hall.

The man in black laughed heartily, “Even if you have unparalleled skills, what
can you do! The Almighty Toxic Formation of the Poison Sect, apart from Lord
Wyvern decades ago, no one has been able to break it till now!”



Chapter 320 Who Are You? Seeing this scene, Payne, who was originally
scared, let his hanging heart down. “Robin, you were too arrogant. The Victor
family, after all, was not the top elite family in the world.”

“But, with my current assets alone, | could have hired any sect as powerful as
the Poison Sect from around the world to annihilate you!”

“Today, my son was humiliated by you at Farmere Film Studios, do you really
think I’'m afraid of you?” “Tonight, it’s your death day!”

No sooner had the words fallen, than a cold streak passed by.
Payne suddenly felt as if his throat had been bitten by a mosquito.

However, the words just couldn’t come out when they reached the tip of my
tongue.

“‘Even as insignificant as an ant, you dare to be presumptuous!”
“You...” Payne covered his bleeding throat.

Looking up at the indifferent Robin under the lamp shadow, everything before
my eyes turned dark, and | collapsed with a loud thud.

“Thud!” Robin stepped onto the hard floor.

The black veil on the man in black’s face suddenly shattered into pieces,
revealing a face that was half human, half ghost. “The leader of the Poison
Sect? You're an imposter!” Robin said coldly.
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Chapter 320 Who Are You?

‘| remember the leader of the Poison Sect was not a piece of trash like you!
Tell me, who are you?” The man in black contorted his face, and suddenly,
millions of black larvae appeared on his black palm. He wanted to point his
palm towards Robin.

He just couldn’t muster the strength, no matter how hard he tried.

“Stop playing these petty tricks in front of me, tell me, was it the Dark Lord
behind all this?”



“You...” the man in black struggled to say, “Even if you kill me, | will never tell
you these things.”

“Then you can just go die!”

Accold light flashed past, and the body of the man in black was instantly torn
in two.

The Golden Dragon on the Dragon Dagger soared into the sky, emitting a
piercing dragon chant.

In the blink of an eye, the blood on the man in black was sucked dry.

In the hall, the 20 black-clad assassins hadn’t had the chance to form the
legendary Almighty Toxic Formation before each of them was clutching their
throats and rolling on the ground.

The golden dragon joyfully sucked the blood of these black—clothed martial
artists.

Before long, all twenty black—clad assassins had turned into shriveled
corpses.

The black smoke gradually dissipated.

Chapter 320 Who Are You?

The brightness was once again restored in the villa’s hall as before.

“You...you stay away.” Levis, lying on the bed, had witnessed the terrifying
scene just now. He watched as Robin approached him step by step, scared to
the point of wetting the bed. ... give you all the assets of the Victor family,
please don’t kill me.”

Robin
Sheered, “Ha, those things are worthless to me.”
“What do

pleaded.



you want? | can give you anything! Just don’t kill me,” Levis

“Your life is mine! Every extra minute you trash live on this earth is a waste of
air!”

Acold light flashed, and Levis was no longer breathing.

The northwest side of the Victor's manor, a large tennis court was brilliantly lit.
Aman dressed as a Taoist priest was sitting cross—Ilegged in the middle of
the hall.

Andrew stood respectfully to the side, earnestly saying, ar ces with your help
wha Doi$cn ect will sbohlbe able to restore its former glory.” The content is on
Read the latest chapter there!

“Mr. Klein had said that whatever medicinal ingredients and Ichempy tools t
masterriedd , the Poison Sbet Would spare no effort to prepare,” The content
Is on Read the latest chapter there!

“The head of the Victor family, Payne, had also agreed, willing to Chapter 320
Who Are You? spend a fortune to arrange a cultivation arena for the master...”

Jared opened his eyes and said indifferently, “All these are econdary. Where |
thatjuret &n gy body cundd adeline? Bring her over, I'm going to refine her
tonight!” The content is on Read the latest chapter there!



